From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 6:19 PM
To: Nelson, Benjamin
Subject: Re: Track 1 Proposed Action Workshop - Agenda - April 26th

Ben, FYI, the I:E ratio document says 4:1 never implemented, and that's not accurate. WY 2017 was
(eventually) WET on the San Joaquin and we were in the Vernalis flow offramp from 4/1-5/14 (no I:E ratio in
effect) and from 5/15-5/31 (after Vernalis flows fell a bit), the 4:1 I:E ratio was in effect.

I'm on leave tomorrow, sorry to miss what should be a very interesting day!

On Wed, Apr 25,2018 at 5:52 PM, Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov> wrote:
Good evening again,
Attached are some draft writeups on Track 1 Ideas we've been developing at Reclamation. These will be used
for discussion at the tables during tomorrow's workshop. Also attached is the agenda - including updated room
- River City Room on the 16th floor at the Holiday Inn.

Hope to see you tomorrow!

Thanks,
Ben

On Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 4:41 PM, Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov> wrote:
Good evening,
Attached is an agenda for the Thursday, April 26th, Track 1 (Projects to Advance Water Supply) workshop you have been invited to at 300
J St (Holiday Inn) from 9:00 am - 3:30 pm.

We will be providing more details on the topics prior to the meetings. You can help us before the meeting by sending studies and other info
relevant to the topics below to bdo@usbr.gov by April 24th

- San Joaquin River Inflow:Export (I:E) Ratio
- OMR Storm Flexibility

- Fall X2

- Non-physical barriers

- Pilot Programs and Studies

Thank you, we look forward to the meeting and discussing the ideas!

Ben
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